From: Thea Agnew Bemben

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 1:27 PM AKDT

To: Russell, Laura O (DOH); Becky Bitzer; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR); Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
CccC: Megan Carlson; Welch, Travis B (DOR); Bookman, Steven J (LAW)

Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

Attachments: HB172 Report_PUBLIC_REVIEW.docx

Hi Laura,

I've flagged the sections for you to review where we made edits. Please let me know if you see any additional
changes needed. Thanks,

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office |907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) [ [ie and work o the land of the Dena’ina. (Fnelish)

Translation by |. Isaak and S. Shaginoft-Stuart

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:39 PM

To: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Baldwin-
Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR) <katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
<ashley.christopherson@alaska.gov>

Cc: Megan Carlson <megan@agnewbeck.com>; Welch, Travis B (DOR) <travis.welch@alaska.gov>;
Bookman, Steven J (LAW) <steven.bookman@alaska.gov>

Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

bpp

Laura

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH)
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 12:25 PM
To: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Baldwin-

AMHTA002031



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

Thank you all for the super speedy turnaround! I'm copying your comments here and typing responses
in red for ease of reference.

Dp

AMHTA002032



Dp

Laura

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:01 AM

To: Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>; Baldwin-
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

DpP

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office |907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /e aud work on the land of the Dena’ina. (Fnslish)

Translation by |. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

From: Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 5:11 PM

To: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>; Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>;
Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR) <katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
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

AMHTA002033




DpP

Becky

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:23 PM

To: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR)
<katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS) <ashley.christopherson@alaska.gov>

Cc: Megan Carlson <megan@agnewbeck.com>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Welch, Travis B

(DOR) <travis.welch@alaska.gov>; Bookman, Steven J (LAW) <steven.bookman@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

DP

AMHTA002034



Dp

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | [ and work on the land of the Dena’ina. (Fnglish)

Translation by |. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

From: Thea Agnew Bemben

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:15 PM

To: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>; Baldwin-lohnson, Kathleen D (DOR)
<katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS) <ashley.christopherson@alaska.gov>

Cc: Megan Carlson <megan@agnewbeck.com>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Welch, Travis B

AMHTA002035



(DOR) <travis.welch@alaska.gov>; Bookman, Steven J (LAW) <steven.bookman@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

Hi Laura,

Thanks for the good feedback. I have gone through and made most of the edits and we are making changes
to the diagrams you identified. Here are the edits I have questions about. Let me know if you want to talk
about these on the phone or if you can respond by email. Thanks,

Thea
DP

AMHTA002036



Dp

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office |907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) [ /ive and work on the land of the Dena'ina. (Fnglish)

Translation by |. Isaak and S. Shaginoft-Stuart

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:35 AM

To: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR)
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

Importance: High

Good morning!

I've attached our consolidated project mgmt. team edits. The document was just approved by
leadership to move forward in the process. Please reach out if you have any questions about any of the
comments or changes. For the most part, the edits are for clarity, legal refinement or correction, or
flow.

| will try to get the supplemental to you by tomorrow.
Thanks!

Laura

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 4:21 PM

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

Hi everyone,
Please see revised schedule and timeline for collecting and processing public comment below. Thanks!

e AuB to send revised report to team 8/25: Complete
e Laura and Ashley review and gather departments and Trust review: In progress

AMHTA002037
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AMHTA002040



Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission
Importance: High

Hi Laura,

DP

Thea

PS When I deleted the State Context appendix it changed the names of the subsequent sections. We will fix
the references to the appendices in the main report when we have your final edits.

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office |907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /e and work on the land of the Dena’ina. (Fn

Translation by |. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 3:35 PM

To: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>; Lasley, Clinton Z (FCS) <clinton.lasley@alaska.gov>;
Welch, Travis B (DOR) <travis.welch@alaska.gov>; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR)
<katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Bookman, Steven J (LAW) <steven.bookman@alaska.gov>;
Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS) <ashley.christopherson@alaska.gov>

Cc: Megan Carlson <megan@agnewbeck.com>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>

Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

Thanks Thea — we haven’t yet finished the project management team review (DOH/DFCS/Trust) but
hope to get through it very soon.

| will wait for the edited supplemental before working on that document to make sure everyone stays
on the same page and to be respectful of everyone’s time.

Laura

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 5:30 PM

To: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>; Lasley, Clinton Z (FCS)
<clinton.lasley@alaska.gov>; Welch, Travis B (DOR) <travis.welch@alaska.gov>; Baldwin-Johnson,
Kathleen D (DOR) <katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Bookman, Steven J (LAW)
<steven.bookman@alaska.gov>; Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS) <ashley.christopherson@alaska.gov>
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AMHTA002043



AMHTA002044



AMHTA002045



AMHTA002046



AMHTA002047



AMHTA002048



AMHTA002049



AMHTA002050



AMHTA002051



AMHTA002052



AMHTA002053



AMHTA002054



AMHTA002055



AMHTA002056



AMHTA002057



AMHTA002058



AMHTA002059



AMHTA002060



AMHTA002061



AMHTA002062



AMHTA002063



AMHTA002064



AMHTA002065



AMHTA002066



AMHTA002067



AMHTA002068



AMHTA002069



AMHTA002070



AMHTA002071



AMHTA002072



AMHTA002073



AMHTA002074



AMHTA002075



AMHTA002076



AMHTA002077



AMHTA002078



AMHTA002079



AMHTA002080



AMHTA002081



AMHTA002082



AMHTA002083



From: Russell, Laura O (DOH)

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 1:30 PM AKDT

To: Thea Agnew Bemben; Becky Bitzer; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR); Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
cC: Megan Carlson; Welch, Travis B (DOR); Bookman, Steven J (LAW)

Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

Thank you!

Also, | expect to get the supplement to you by COB today.

Laura

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 1:27 PM

To: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Baldwin-
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

I’ve flagged the sections for you to review where we made edits. Please let me know if you see any additional
changes needed. Thanks,

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq efnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v aud nork on the land of the Dena ma. (Fnolish)

Translation by J. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

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

Thank you all for the super speedy turnaround! I’'m copying your comments here and typing responses
in red for ease of reference.

DP

AMHTA002085



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

AMHTA002086



Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) [ /v and iwork on the land of the Dena 'ma. (Inalish)

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

AMHTA002087



DP

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /e aud work on the Land of the Dena’ma. (Fnalish)

glisr)

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

AMHTA002088



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
to the diagrams you identified. Here are the edits I have questions about. et me know if you want to talk

about these on the phone or if you can respond by email. Thanks,

Thea

AMHTA002089



DP

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /e aud nork on the Land of the Dena'ma. (Fonlish)

Translaton by . Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

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

e A:B to send revised report to team 8/25: Complete
e Jaura and Ashley review and gather departments and Trust review: In progress

AMHTA002090
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AMHTA002092



AMHTA002093



AMHTA002094



AMHTA002095



AMHTA002096



AMHTA002097



AMHTA002098



AMHTA002099



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

AMHTA002100



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

AMHTA002101



907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /o wud nork on the land of the Dena’ma. (Fnalish)

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

AMHTA002102



DpP

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v and work on the land of the Dena’ma. (Fnalish)

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

AMHTA002103



AMHTA002104



AMHTA002105



AMHTA002106



AMHTA002107



AMHTA002108



AMHTA002109



AMHTA002110



AMHTA002111



AMHTA002112



AMHTA002113



AMHTA002114



AMHTA002115



AMHTA002116



AMHTA002117



AMHTA002118



AMHTA002119



AMHTA002120



AMHTA002121



AMHTA002122



AMHTA002123



AMHTA002124



AMHTA002125



AMHTA002126



AMHTA002127



AMHTA002128



AMHTA002129



AMHTA002130



AMHTA002131



AMHTA002132



AMHTA002133



AMHTA002134



AMHTA002135



AMHTA002136



AMHTA002137



AMHTA002138



AMHTA002139



AMHTA002140



AMHTA002141



AMHTA002142



AMHTA002143



AMHTA002144



AMHTA002145



AMHTA002146



AMHTA002147



AMHTA002148



AMHTA002149



AMHTA002150



AMHTA002151



AMHTA002152



AMHTA002153



AMHTA002154



AMHTA002155



AMHTA002156



AMHTA002157



AMHTA002158



AMHTA002159



AMHTA002160



AMHTA002161



AMHTA002162



AMHTA002163



AMHTA002164



AMHTA002165



AMHTA002166



AMHTA002167



AMHTA002168



AMHTA002169



AMHTA002170



AMHTA002171



AMHTA002172



AMHTA002173



AMHTA002174



AMHTA002175



AMHTA002176



AMHTA002177



AMHTA002178



AMHTA002179



AMHTA002180



AMHTA002181



AMHTA002182



AMHTA002183



AMHTA002184



AMHTA002185



AMHTA002186



AMHTA002187



AMHTA002188



AMHTA002189



AMHTA002190



AMHTA002191



AMHTA002192



Hi Laura,

I've flagged the sections for you to review where we made edits. Please let me know if you see any additional
changes needed. Thanks,

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office|907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | Jve aud work on the land of the Dena'ina. (Fnglish)

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

For Page 22, please revise/clarify as follows:

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

AMHTA002193






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
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Dircct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshinu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) [ Jiv and work on the land of the Dena'ma. (Fnglish)

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

AMHTA002195



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

AMHTA002196



DP

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v aud nork o the fand of the Dena'ma. (Flish)

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

AMHTA002197



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

AMHTA002198



DP

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v aud nork on the land of the Dena’ma. (Fonglish)

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

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 4:17 PM AKDT
To: Thea Agnew Bemben; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR); Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
CccC: Megan Carlson; Welch, Travis B (DOR); Bookman, Steven J (LAW); Becky Bitzer
Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission
Attachments: HB172 Report_Supplement_PUBLIC_REVIEW- lor edits.docx
Dp
Thanks!
Laura

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 2:29 PM

To: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR)
<katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS) <ashley.christopherson@alaska.gov>
Cc: Megan Carlson <megan@agnewbeck.com>; Welch, Travis B (DOR) <travis.welch@alaska.gov>;
Bookman, Steven J (LAW) <steven.bookman@alaska.gov>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>
Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

Hi Laura,

Please see attached the supplemental document. I didn’t have any questions about your edits. Please review
and let me know if you have any further edits or need additional help from us. Thanks,

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | Jie and work on the land of the Dena'ina. (Fnslish)

Translation |v_. J. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 2:08 PM

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

AMHTA002281



Here are the consolidated edits on the supplement — please let me know if you have questions about
any of it! | will be doing a final proof on the main report Monday to get approved for public comment.

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

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) [ Jie and work on the Land of the Denaina. (Finplish)

Translation la_‘\ [ [saak and S. Shaginoft-Stuart

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

AMHTA002282



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

AMHTA002283



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

AMHTA002284



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

AMHTA002285



DP

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /[ire wud nork on the Land of the Dena'ma. (Fonolish)

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

AMHTA002286



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

AMHTA002287



DP

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /iov aud nork on the land of the Dena'ma. (Fnolish)

Translation by ]. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:35 AM AKDT

To: Thea Agnew Bemben; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR); Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
CccC: Megan Carlson; Welch, Travis B (DOR); Bookman, Steven J (LAW); Becky Bitzer

Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

Attachments: HB172 Report_PUBLIC_REVIEW (003) LOR edits.docx

Good morning!

Here are my responses and hopefully final edits/corrections on the main report. Let me know if you
have any questions!

Laura

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH)

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 4:17 PM

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

AMHTA002370
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

AMHTA002372



DP

Laura

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:01 AM
To: Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>; Baldwin-

AMHTA002373



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

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v aud nork on the Land of the Dena’ma. (Fnolish)

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

AMHTA002374



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
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Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /ov and nork on the land of the Deva’ma. (Fonolish)

Translation by ]. Isaak and S, Shaginoff-Stuart

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

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v aud nork on the land of the Dena’ina. (Fnglish)

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

I"'ve attached our consolidated project mgmt. team edits. The document was just approved by
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

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /e and work on the land of the Dena’ina. (Fnglish)

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

any of it! 1 will be doing a final proof on the main report Monday to get approved for public comment.

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

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /fie wid work on the land of

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

np

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v wnd nork on the land of the Dena e (Fnolish)

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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:22 PM AKDT
To: Thea Agnew Bemben; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR); Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
CccC: Megan Carlson; Welch, Travis B (DOR); Bookman, Steven J (LAW); Becky Bitzer
Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission
Attachments: REFORMATTED 9-114 HB172 Report_PUBLIC_REVIEW (004).docx, REFORMATTED 9-
14 HB172 Report_Supplement_PUBLIC_REVIEW (002).docx
DP
Thank you!
Laura

From: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 10:26 AM

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

I think I have all the edits now in both documents. I flagged a couple of spots for you to review. If you have
no more changes, can you and Ashley turn these into pdfs for posting? If not, or if you see any other changes,
please let me know and I can make those and pdf the documents. Thanks,

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) [ /e and work o the land of the Dena'ina. (English)

Translation by J. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:36 AM
To: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>; Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR)

AMHTA002628



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

pp

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

AMHTA002632



Bookman, Steven J (LAW) <steven.bookman@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

DP

Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office | 907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq efnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"a yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v wud nork on the land of the Dena'ma. (Fnolish)

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
<katie.johnson@alaska.gov>; Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS) <ashley.christopherson @alaska.gov>

Cc: Megan Carlson <megan@agnewbeck.com>; Becky Bitzer <becky@agnewbeck.com>; Welch, Travis B

AMHTA002633



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

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v and nork on the Land of the Denama. (Fonulish)
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

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | Jiv aud nwork on the Land of the Dene'ma. (Foslish)

Translation by J. Isaak and S, Shaginoff-Stuart

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

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 9:12 AM AKDT

To: Russell, Laura O (DOH); Baldwin-Johnson, Kathleen D (DOR); Christopherson, Ashley B (FCS)
CccC: Megan Carlson; Welch, Travis B (DOR); Bookman, Steven J (LAW); Becky Bitzer

Subject: RE: HB 172 Revised Report Submission

Attachments: HB172 Report_PUBLIC_REVIEW_FINAL.pdf, HB172 Report_PUBLIC_REVIEW_FINAL.docx,

HB172 Report_Supplement_PUBLIC_REVIEW_FINAL.pdf, HB172 Report_Supplement_PUBLIC_REVIEW _FINAL.docx

Thanks, Laura. Please see attached in Word and pdf,
Thea

Thea Agnew Bemben
907.222.5424 Office |907.277.5528 Direct

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /e and work on the land of the Dena’ina. (English

Translation by |. Isaak and S. Shaginoft-Stuart

From: Russell, Laura O (DOH) <laura.russell@alaska.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:23 PM

To: Thea Agnew Bemben <thea@agnewbeck.com>; Baldwin-lohnson, Kathleen D (DOR)
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

AMHTA002834



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

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /e aud work on the land of the Dena’ina. (Fnglish)

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

Dena'inaq etnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q'u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) [ /e and work on the land of the Dena'ina. (Fnslish)

Translation l)_\ J. Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

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

AMHTA002837



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

AMHTA002838



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

Dena'inaq elnen'aq' gheshtnu ch'q"u yeshdu. (Dena'ina) | /v and work on the land of the Dena’ina. (Fnalish)

Translation by |, Isaak and S. Shaginoff-Stuart

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

AMHTA002841



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
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